

TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL
27 The Maltings, Tingewick
Buckingham, Bucks
MK18 4LQ
07984 055185
clerk@tingewickparishcouncil.org.uk

TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that the Meeting of the PARISH COUNCIL of the above-named Parish will be held in Tingewick Village Hall on **Wednesday 26**th **January 2022 at 7.30pm**.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder.

Apologies:

001 Declarations of Interest:

- a) Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interest.
- b) To declare any Personal Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.

002 Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting held 24-11-2021

OPEN FORUM: Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chair. The time allocated is at the discretion of the Chair. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; when required, brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

003 Unitary Authority Councillor's Reports:

For information. (Items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)

004 Matters Arising:

- Item 679 Annual Return: To Approve Annual Governance Statements
- Item 680 Annual Return: To Approve Accounting Statements Clerk advised the review is now in progress as the issues with HSBC have been resolved and online banking is again functioning.
- Item 739: Councillors Reports Roads Action: Clerk to write to the residents at 15 Stowe View to request they cut the hedge back further to clear the footpath.
- Item 750: Councillors Reports Roads / Footpaths & Footways / Street Furniture Action: Clerk to draft a letter to be sent to the Site Manager of the Field Close development to request that all lorries turn right at the bottom of Stockleys Lane and not turn left to drive the length of Main Street when exiting the village.

Action: Cllr Maxwell will ask Buckinghamshire Council again if he and Cllr Lightfoot can meet with someone in person to discuss the request to fit the flashing school lights to the existing post in the pinch-point outside the village shop.

Action: Clerk to order a new dog poo bin for the bottom of Church Lane, to replace the one that was damaged.

Item 750: Councillors Reports – Social Media



TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL
27 The Maltings, Tingewick
Buckingham, Bucks
MK18 4LQ
07984 055185
clerk@tingewickparishcouncil.org.uk

Action: Cllr Boyle and Cllr Lightfoot to meet in the new year to add/edit the picture galleries on the PC website. Cllr Lightfoot would also like to add links to the Bucks Council website for the locations of bins in the village.

- Item 751: Correspondence Field Close building works and parking Action: Cllr Lightfoot to contact Joe Houston at Bucks Council about the Section106 funds from the development.
- Item 752: Tingewick Community Park Trust Update

Action: Cllr Lightfoot to pass on Mr Busby's contact details and Clerk to draft a letter of thanks for the donation.

Action: Clerk to draft a letter to the Fenemore family to thank them for the donation.

• Item 753: Play Around the Parishes 2022

Action: Clerk to complete the booking form.

Action: Clerk to contact Mr Busby to see if Tingewick Football Club would like to join the event and host a penalty shoot-out like they did at the Summer Event 2021.

• Item 754: Parish Councillor Vacancy
Action: Clerk to contact Bucks Council again about number of councillors Tingewick can have.

005 Planning

There were no planning applications to discuss.

006 Accounts

To consider the list of payments as presented to the meeting.

To consider the budget and precept request for 2022/23

007 Councillors' Reports and Items for Future Agenda

For each Councillor to report matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda, to agree urgent actions and to raise items for future agendas.

- Cllr Lightfoot Street Lighting / Defibrillator
- Cllr Hornsey Planning / Chapel
- Cllr Swinburne Cemetery / Pond / Playgrounds (Rec. & Main St)
- Cllr Maxwell Roads / Footpaths & Footways / Street Furniture
- Cllr Newman Special Projects
- Cllr Boyle Social Media

008 Correspondence

009 Tingewick Community Park Trust Update (standing item)

010 Date of next Meeting:

The next Parish Council Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday 223rd February 2022 at 7.30pm.